From:

To:

Subject: FW: Data from LSG in relation to inactivating materials and alternatives to VTM
Date: 29 April 2020 07:28:51

Attachments: LSP-DOC-2468-(ID 9761) AQIX Medium Technical Information.pdf

3 CellShip Development CGTC.PDF

i
Please find below the response from our Technical team in relation to the attached

Kind regards

NHS Supply Chain Covid-19 Support

m Commercial | LDOC

efence Fuels Acquisition Programme (DFAP)

MOD Abbey Wood, #3360 | Cedar 3a | Bristol | BS34 8JH
Email:

Defence Equipment & Support

rrom:

Sent: 28 April 2020 19:35

o

Subject: RE: Data from LSG in relation to inactivating materials and alternatives to VTM

i
Sorry for the slow response on this. This medium is designed for maintaining cells in a
viable state, which is not what we need for COVID-19 testing viral transport medium

Best wishes

erorn:

Sent: 20 April 2020 11:55

o

Subject: [EXT] FW: Data from LSG in relation to inactivating materials and alternatives to VTM

Hi Both

Please see the below follow up from LSG in relation to the attached



Thanks

NHS Supply Chain Covid-19 Support

Commercial | LDOC
Defence Fuels Acquisition Programme (DFAP)
MOD Abbey Wood, #3360 | Cedar 3a | Bristol | BS34 8JH

Defence Equipment & Support

rrom: I
Sent: 20 April 2020 11:33

ro:
Subject: RE: Data from LSG in relation to inactivating materials and alternatives to VTM

Dear-,

Agix: This was developed to transport tissues and maintain cells in good function —itis a
synthetic interstitial fluid and would do a very good job, much better than the saline. We have
further developed this into CellStore — a product aimed at the transport of cells at ambient
temperatures for cell and gene therapy techniques. | have attached some literature. This would
be an idea product for transporting ‘live’ cells for testing, much better than the CDC protocol
which is a basic cell culture medium. Salty water with bovine serum and antibiotics. Both Agix
and CellStore have sufficient data to allow it to be fast tracked to CE mark through the current
system for Covid 19 as this would be for a very specific application, transport of cell samples for
up to 96 hours.

I would love to send some samples to_ for him to validate. | have copied-
- since this is her project and maybe- would like to discuss With-.

Sorry to add to your task list.

Thanks

-
rrom: I

Sent: 17 April 2020 15:56

To: I

Subject: FW: Data from LSG in relation to inactivating materials and alternatives to VTM

NHS Supply Chain Covid-19 Support



IR Corerorss |LDOC

efence Fuels Acquisition Programme (DFAP)

MOD Abbey Wood, #3360 | Cedar 3a | Bristol | BS34 8JH
Email:

Defence Equipment & Support

rrom:

Sent: 15 April 2020 20:57

o

Subject: RE: Data from LSG in relation to inactivating materials and alternatives to VTM

i
Thanks very much

Regarding the Aqix medium - it looks like it is designed specifically to keep mammalian
cells alive in transit, which is very tricky, and not something we actually need (we just
need the virus RNA to survive, which is much less hard). Given how specialist it is I
suspect this will be much more expensive than standard VTM, and so unless they could
supply it in very large quantities in CE-marked tubes of the right size I'm not sure it
would be a priority right now

Best wishes

erorn: I

Sent: 15 April 2020 15:59

To:

Subject: [EXT] Data from LSG in relation to inactivating materials and alternatives to VTM
Hi Both
| am not sure who best to send these details to so | am starting here.

| have received the attached from LSG in relation to their Inactivating material guidance and also
details on an option they believe may be suitable instead of VTM for WS2

If you can let me know you throughs or who may be best to send these to.

Thanks



NHS Supply Chain Covid-19 Support

Commercial | LDOC
Defence Fuels Acquisition Programme (DFAP)
MOD Abbey Wood, #3360 | Cedar 3a | Bristol | BS34 8JH

e
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Defence Equipment & Support
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